
From:"Shorstein, Bryan" <ShorsteinB@sao7.org>
To:Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>, SAOPIO <SAOPIO@sao7.org>
Cc:"Hathaway, Spencer" <HathawayS@sao7.org>

Subject:RE: Bradylist
Date:Mon, 17 Feb 2025 16:30:17 +0000 (02/17/2025 11:30:17 AM)

The answer is the same as the past.  We do not maintain a Brady List.

Thanks

Bryan Shorstein
Executive Director/PIO
State Attorney’s Office 7th Circuit
251 North Ridgewood Avenue
Daytona Beach, FL 32114
Cell (904) 424-7989

-----Original Message-----
From: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 11:01 AM
To: SAOPIO <SAOPIO@sao7.org>
Cc: Shorstein, Bryan <ShorsteinB@sao7.org>; Hathaway, Spencer 
<HathawayS@sao7.org>
Subject: Bradylist

Mr. Shorstein:

Does your SAO maintain a list of "Brady Cops".

In the past - your office advised our sister publication that no such 
"Brady list" was maintained by your agency. (see below link)

http://bradycops.org/states/florida/bradylists/7th2014.pdf

Regards,
VolusiaExposed.Com
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